Brothers, Sheila C

From: Schroeder, Margaret <m.mohr@uky.edu>
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 5:23 PM

To: Brothers, Sheila C; Hippisley, Andrew R
Subject: US Program for Art

Proposed New University Scholars Program: BA Art History and MA Art History and Visual Studies

This is a recommendation that the University Senate approve the establishment of a new University Scholars
Program: BA Art History and MA Art History and Visual Studies within the School of Art and Visual Studies in the
College of Fine Arts.

There were no recommendations to changes in the proposal.

Best-
Margaret

Margaret J. Mohr-Schroeder, PhD | Associate Professor of Mathematics Education | STEM PLUS Program Co-Chair
| Department of STEM Education | University of Kentucky | www.margaretmohrschroeder.com
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Proposal for a University Scholars Program for the Master of Arts in Art History and OFFIGE OF THE
Visual Studies ( AHVS) SENATE COUNCIL
Introduction/Rationale

The School of Art and Visual Studies (SAVS) in the College of Fine Arts offers the
Bachelor of Arts in Art History with 3 concentration options: Art History;
Museum/Curatorial Studies; and Visual Studies. We offer the Master of Arts in Art
History and Visual Studies with a minimum of 30 hours of course work for a thesis
option (plan A) and 36 for the non-thesis option (Plan B). The terminal degree for Art
History and Visual Studies is a PhD.

The School proposes to establish a University Scholars program for our MA program in
AHVS in order to:

* Nurture our best undergrads who may not yet be ready or competitive for
admission to top graduate programs, but have potential to excel with
additional MA level work

* Better prepare students for curatorial and museum careers thus improving
job placement & long-term professional success

» Shorten time to degree by one year for students wishing to pursue an MA in

. AHVS

* Make better use of available scholarship resources by targeting the best
undergraduate students in our program for support

* Strengthen AHVS major; improve recruitment into & retention within the
major ]

* Usethe new 5 year combined program to establish distinct identity for the
UK AHVS program nationally

* Improve quality of graduate students within AHVS MA program

Program Structure

A student seeking admission to the MA University Scholars program in Art History and
Visual Studies is required to meet the following requirements:

1. The applicant must have 90 hours completed or in progress towards the BA degree at
the time of application, including at least 18 credit hours in AHVS. The applicant must be
on track to complete their undergraduate degree within one semester of their admission
into the University Scholars Program in AHVS. Students who fail to complete their
undergraduate degree within that time frame will be disqualified from participation in
University Scholars program; they will be eligible to apply for admission to AHVS MA
as regular graduate students.

3. The applicant must have an overall GPA of 3.2 or above on a scale of 4.0 and must
have a grade-point average of 3.5 in AHVS (including cross-listed) courses.




4. The applicant must follow the current application procedures for the Graduate School
and the Graduate Program in SAVS and must meet the admission standards of the
Graduate School and Master’s program Art History. -

5. A-H 5535, if not already completed, must be completed in the first year of the
University Scholars program

Program of Study

This program does not change any undergraduate or graduate degree requirement,
Students admitted to the program will be able to pursue either Track A or Track B
options. Assessment of graduate and undergraduate programs remains unchanged.

After their admission to the University Schelars program, students may take up to
twelve hours at 500 that will count towards both the Bachelor’s and Master’s degree
requirements.

Students who are admitted to the University Scholars program will be able to follow the
course of study available to our graduate students.

The Graduate Advisor will advise the students in the University Scholars Program on the
graduate program. The student’s undergraduate advisor will continue to provide advice
on the student’s undergraduate program.

Proposed plan of study
Spring semester after admission into University Scholars program:

up to 4 grad level courses (500 level), at least 2 in AHVS - minimum credits: 9-12 cr
1st MA year (full time enrollment) ' "

Fall - 3-4 graduate level courses: 9-12 cr
Spring - 3-4 graduate level courses + thesis/exam prep 9-12 cr
Total: 30-36cr

Approved by a vote of the SAVS faculty on May 2, 2014
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Ellis, Janie

Brothers, Sheila C; Carvalho, Susan E; Ellis, Janie; Ett, Joanie M; Hippisley, Andrew R;
Jackson, Brian A; Lindsay, Jim D.; Nikou, Roshan; Price, Cleo; Timoney, David M
Perkins, Andrea L; Anderson, Urton; Tanaka, Keiko; Christ, Alice T; Giancarlo, Matthew C;

From; Nikou, Roshan
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 9:56 AM
To:
Cc:
Maschio, Geraldine
Subject: Transmittals
Attachments:

MPH HSMname change-signed.pdf; AHVS University Scholars-signed.pdf; AEN
463G.pdf; CHE 412G.pdf; CHE 441G.pdf; CHE 522.pdf; EDC 554-signed.pdf;
ArtAdminGREWaiver.pdf

TO: Andrew Hippisley, Chair and Sheila Brothers, Coordinator

Senate Council

FRO_M: Brian Jackson, Chair and Roshan Nikou, Coordinator

Graduate Coundil

Graduate Council approved the following proposals and is now forwarding them to the Senate Council to
approve. The courses that are not attached, have been sent to the Senate Council via e-Cats.

Courses

CHE 522 Instrumental Analysis

CHE 441G Physical Chemistry Labordtory

CHE 412G Inorganic Chemistry Laboratory

AEN 463G Agricultural Safety and Health

A-H 603 the Art Object (course drop)

ENG 618 History of English Language (course drop)

Courses (on e-Cat)

SOC 680 Methods of Social Investigation

ACC 605 Internal Auditing

EDC 554 Culture, Education, and Teaching Abroad
BMI 633 Introduction to Bicinformatics

Policy Change

Petition to Exempt Applicants from GRE for Art Administration

Name Change
Master of Public Health

Roshan Nikou




